
1
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From: Julie Bowe <Julie.Bowe@indaver.com>
Sent: Wednesday 2 June 2021 16:38
To: circulareconomy
Subject: CEWEP Ireland Submission - Public Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the 

Circular Economy Strategy
Attachments: CEWEP Ireland Submission_Whole of Government CE Strategy June 2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning,  
 
Please find attached a response to the above consultation on behalf of CEWEP Ireland.  
 
Should any further information be required, please do not hesitate to get in touch.  
 
Kind regards, 
  
Julie Bowe | Legal Counsel 
 
Indaver Ireland ltd & UK 
1ST Floor The Highline I Bakers Point I Pottery Road I Dun Laoghaire  
A96 KW29 I Co. Dublin I IRELAND I Tel: + 353 1 280 45 34  
 
Direct Tel: + 353 1 697 2862 
Mobile: + 353 86 1424842 
mailto:julie.bowe@indaver.com 
 
indaver.ie | jobs.indaver.ie 
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